

Kim-Marie Battista
32 Normandy Avenue, No. 104
Cambridge, MA 02138

NOV 27 PM 2:06
CAMBRIDGE MA.

November 26, 1990

City Council
Cambridge City Hall
795 Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02139

Re: My letter dated September 13, 1990

Dear Gentlemen:

I wish to extend my thanks and appreciation to those responsible for altering the timing of the signal at the intersection of Memorial Drive and River Street.

I feel that due to this positive change, the flow of traffic has improved; and the risk of accident is minimized.

Again, thank you for your consideration. I sincerely appreciate the efforts expended.

Very truly yours,

Kim-Marie Battista
Kim-Marie Battista

5.

S-1223

Comm. from Kim-Marie Battista, 32
Normandy Ave. expressing appreciation
to the altering of the timing of the
signal at the intersection of Memorial
Drive and River Street.

In City Council,

December 10, 1990

Placed on file